

# People in Power

Published by CIRCA

- || People in Power
- || Who is in PIP?
- || Try it & Buy it
- || Subscribers area
- || About the publishers

Please note: Only Premium subscribers can export data.  
If you are interested in upgrading your subscription, please contact [info@circa-world.com](mailto:info@circa-world.com)

Premium users: log in again below, using the same credentials.

[Browse](#) | [Search](#) | [Export](#) | [Using this Service](#) | [Log Out](#)

**LOG IN**

**CHOOSE COUNTRY**

**FREE TRIAL**

Country search:

Name of individual search:

Portfolio search:  or free-text

Ministry search:  or free-text

NB Maximum of 500 records are displayed in search results.

**SEARCH**

[Download Data](#)

Country	Name	Portfolio	Organization	Address	Address 2	Address 3	Address 4	Address 5	City	Country	Telephone	Fax	Email	Website
AFGHANISTAN	Mr Bashir Ahmad TAHYANJ	Minister of Labour and Social Affairs	Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs	Micro-Rayon 1					Kabul	AFGHANISTAN				
ALGERIA	Mme Kaoutar KIKOU	Minister for National Solidarity, Family and the Status of Women; Labour, Employment and Social Security (acting)	Ministry of Labour, Employment and Social Security	44 bvd Mohamed Belouizdad	19600 Ben Aknoun				Algiers	ALGERIA	+213 21 659999	+213 21 683519	informa@mtess.gov.dz	<a href="http://www.mtess.gov.dz/">http://www.mtess.gov.dz/</a>
ANGOLA	Ms Teresa RODRIGUES Dias	Minister of Public Administration, Labour and Social Security	Ministry of Public Administration, Labour and Social Security	Rua 17 de Setembro 32	CP 1986				Luanda	ANGOLA	+244 22 2339656	+244 22 2339507	mapess@ebonet.net	<a href="http://www.mapess.gv.ao/">http://www.mapess.gv.ao/</a>
ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA	Mr Steadroy 'Cutie' BENJAMIN	Attorney General; Legal Affairs, Public Safety and Labour	Ministry of Legal Affairs, Public Safety and Labour	Long & Thames Street					St John's	ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA	+1 268 562 6141	+1 268 482 1595	mnsanugov@gmail.com	<a href="http://www.labour.gov.ag/">http://www.labour.gov.ag/</a>
ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA	Ms Maria BROWNE	Minister of Housing, Lands and Urban Renewal; Minister of State in the Ministry of Legal Affairs, Public Safety and Labour	Ministry of Legal Affairs, Public Safety and Labour	Long & Thames Street					St John's	ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA	+1 268 562 6141	+1 268 482 1595	mnsanugov@gmail.com	<a href="http://www.labour.gov.ag/">http://www.labour.gov.ag/</a>
ARGENTINA	Ab. Claudio MORONI	Minister of Labour, Employment and Social Security	Ministry of Labour, Employment and Social Security	Avda Leandro N. Alem 650					1001 Buenos Aires	ARGENTINA	+54 11 4310 6000	+54 11 4312 7800	webmaster@trabajo.gov.ar	<a href="https://www.argentina.gob.ar/trabajo">https://www.argentina.gob.ar/trabajo</a>
ARGENTINA	Dr Matias KULFAS	Minister of Production Development	Ministry of Production Development	Av. Pre. Julio A. Roca 651					1067 Buenos Aires	ARGENTINA	+54 11 4349 3000		info@produccion.gov.ar	<a href="https://www.argentina.gob.ar/produccion">https://www.argentina.gob.ar/produccion</a>
ARMENIA	Mr Mesrop ARAKELYAN	Minister of Labour and Social Affairs	Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs	Government House 3	Republic Square				0010 Yerevan	ARMENIA	+374 10 52 68 31	+374 10 15 19 20	info@misa.am	<a href="http://www.misa.am/">http://www.misa.am/</a>
AUSTRALIA	Senator the Hon. Michaela CASH	Minister for Employment, Skills, Small and Family Business	Department of Employment, Skills, Small and Family Business	GPO Box 9880					Canberra ACT 2601	AUSTRALIA	+61 2 6121 6000	+61 2 6273 4117	enquiries@employment.gov.au	<a href="http://www.employment.gov.au/">http://www.employment.gov.au/</a>
AUSTRIA	Frau Christine ASCHBACHER	Federal Minister of Labour, Family and Youth	Ministry of Labour, Family and Youth	Untere Donaustraße 13-15					1020 Vienna	AUSTRIA	+43 1 531 150			<a href="https://www.bundeskanzleramt.gv.at/">https://www.bundeskanzleramt.gv.at/</a>
AZERBAIJAN	Mr Sahil Rafiq oglu BABAYEV	Minister of Labour and Social Protection of Population	Ministry of Labour and Social Protection of Population	Government House	U. Hajibayov Street 40				1000 Baku	AZERBAIJAN	+994 12 493 93 10	+994 12 493 94 72	mispp@mispp.gov.az	<a href="http://www.mispp.gov.az/">http://www.mispp.gov.az/</a>
BAHAMAS	Senator the Hon. Dion FOULKES	Minister of Labour, Transport and Local Government	Ministry of Labour	British Colonial Hilton Street	No. 1 Bay Street				Nassau	BAHAMAS	+1 242 322 3105	+1 242 325 1920		<a href="http://www.bahamas.gov.bs/">http://www.bahamas.gov.bs/</a>
BAHRAIN	Mr Jameel bin Mohammad Ali HUMAIDAN	Minister of Labour and Social Development	Ministry of Labour and Social Development	PO Box 32868					Isa Town	BAHRAIN	+973 1787 3998	+973 1768 2248	info@social.gov.bh	<a href="http://www.social.gov.bh/">http://www.social.gov.bh/</a>

## Facts at your Fingertips

People in Power contains:

- ✓ Country-by-country information
- ✓ Government structure
- ✓ All current ministers
- ✓ Latest election results
- ✓ UK/US diplomatic contacts
- ✓ Postal addresses
- ✓ Telephone/fax numbers
- ✓ Emails and websites